From: BWF

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 2:28 PM

To: entryint@badmintonindia.org

Cc: aydan.m@badminton.az; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Subject: Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry forAzerbaijan International 2024.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for Azerbaijan International 2024.

Azerbaijan International 2024
@ Badminton Europe | Baku, Azerbaijan
2/8/2024 to 2/11/2024

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the Azerbaijan
International 2024 tournament. You can add/delete players in this
Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your
Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this

tournament.
Member Request
Event Country Player Gender
ID status
MS 60710 India DALAL, Shashwat Male
MS 82952 India JANARDHANAN, Anirudh Male
MS 85181 India KARTHIKRAJAN, Abhinaav Male

MS 97160 India GUPTA, Ayush Raj Male




MS 57553 India SANJAY, Sunilkumar Nair Male
MS 96974 India RAGHAYV, Bharat Male
MS 68322 India SHETTY, Ayush Male
MS 97497 India NAIR, Ajay Satish Kumar Male
MS 68716 India C. S, Koushiik Male
MS 79164 India KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar Male
MS 86556 India KRISHNA, Govind Male
MS 66356 India PUJARI, Darshan Male
MS 88748 India KULKARNI, Prathmesh Male
MS 62933 India KAPUR, Varun Male
MS 93008 India SHAH, Yash Male
MS 39666 India BANSAL, Dhruv Male
MS 66842 India CHOUDHARY, Manav Male
MS 87688 India CHALIHA, Orijit Male
MS 61880 India SHARMA, Lakshay Male
MS 95439 India MISHRA, Alap Male
MS 83039 India BALYAN, Gagan Male
WS 99714 India SAMIYA, Imad Farooqui Female
WS 86191 India PANWAR, Samayara Female
WS 66290 India HEMANTH, TANYA Female
WS 64431 India  VARIYATH, Aadya Female
WS 74481 India UPADHYAYA, Anupama Female
WS 88471 India BANSOD, Malvika Female
WS 70689 India AGRAWAL, Ananya Female
WS 90717 India SHAH, Tara Female
WS 58397 India  TOSHNIWAL, SMIT Female
WS 83856 India SHARMA, IRA Female
WS 67864 India DAS, Rituparna Female
MD 73792 India MANN, Devvart Male
73183 India NAIN, Sourabh Male




VEERAMREDDY, Venkata Harsha

68089 India ale
MD . Vardhan Rayudu -
58201 India ) Male
DODDAVARAPU, Achutaditya Rao
MD 76902 India JAYAKUMAR, Rohit Male
94794 India SREEKUMAR, Vishnu Male
MD 93283 India DHANRAJ, SANJAI SRIVATSA Male
69148 India KARRI, Sai Pavan Male
WD 67864 India DAS, Rituparna Female
56836 India MANEESHA, K Female
XD 97160 India GUPTA, Ayush Raj Male
99877 India SWAIN, Sruti Female
XD 79164 India KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar Male
64431 India VARIYATH, Aadya Female
XD 93283 India DHANRAJ, SANJAI SRIVATSA Male
56836 India MANEESHA, K Female
Inactive:
Member
Event D Country Player Gender Removed on Reason
i VALISHETTY, 12/30/2023
WS 70595 India ] , Female Removed
Shriyanshi 5:35 AM
i KHADKEKAR,
81043 India ) ) Female 12/29/2023
WD ) Vaishnavi Removed
75345 India i Female 8:08 AM
KHAN, Alisha
KANAPURAM,
54998 India Sathwik Reddy Male  12/30/2023
XD . Removed
81043 India KHADKEKAR, Female 7:17 AM
Vaishnavi

42 Unique players in this entry.

Kind regards,




Badminton World Federation.

\

Specialized in developing IT products for organizing sports events.

More information - show products!




